
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  100438 Sale Date - 7/15/2010

what is the quantity of sawcutting for this project? It is not clear in the plans and under what item will it be paid?

Question Submitted: 6/22/2010

It is incidental to Item 202 Pavement Removed and is described in CMS Section 202.05.

1Question Number:

Amendment 3 is available as a EBS file but I cannot find the PDF version and explaination.  Please Provide

Question Submitted: 6/25/2010 3:00:00 

The number of EBS amendments doesn't match the number of addenda on this project.  The correct files are 

available on the web.

2Question Number:

Is the excavation for the actual Bin Wall paid in the Excavation Pay Item?

Question Submitted: 6/25/2010 3:03:00 

Yes it is.

3Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.



Ohio Department of Transportation - Prebid Questions

Project No.  100438 Sale Date - 7/15/2010

TRU-82965 - SR-5-6.50

The spec'd bin wall system has a long lead time of approx. 6-8 weeks.  With this long of a lead time the set completion date of Sept 30th 

2010 will not be achieved.  Please review and allow for more time in order to facilitate this long lead time item. 

Question Submitted: 6/30/2010 9:06:46 AM

Is the excavation for the actual Bin Wall paid in the Excavation Pay Item?

Question Submitted: 6/25/2010 3:03:50 PM

Yes it is.

Amendment 3 is available as a EBS file but I cannot find the PDF version and explaination.  Please Provide 

Question Submitted: 6/25/2010 3:00:10 PM

The number of EBS amendments doesn't match the number of addenda on this project.  The correct files are available on the web.

The project completion date is set for 9-30-10.  When is the project slated to start?  Is there a number for calendar days for completion? 

Question Submitted: 6/24/2010 2:11:44 PM

There appears to be an existing bin wall/retention system at approximately station 1025+10.  Does this need to be removed to install the 

new bin wall?  If so, what pay item should this fall under?

Question Submitted: 6/22/2010 2:41:09 PM

The existing wall is to remain in place.

Will a temporary lane closure during work hours or a permanent lane closure until subtantial completion be acceptable for work site 

access?

Question Submitted: 6/22/2010 2:35:18 PM

Regarding the railroad tracks shown on the plans, who owns the tracks?  These railroad tracks appear to be abandoned.  Please confirm if 

they are abandoned.  If not abandoned, please provide the average number of commercial or passenger trains traveling at approximate 

speed and hours of operation.

Question Submitted: 6/22/2010 2:30:46 PM

After reviewing the plans and visiting the site, it appears the work limits encroach on the railroad right-of-way.  Is railroad protective 

insurance required, and if so please provide a pay item.

Question Submitted: 6/22/2010 2:28:24 PM

Does pay item 0014 (embankment) include the placement of granular material, type B?  The embankment quantity appears to include 

earth fill as well as the granular fill.  If this remains true, does pay item 0010 granular material, type b to pay for material only?  Please 

clarify.

Question Submitted: 6/21/2010 2:23:39 PM
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*** DISCLAIMER - Prebid questions and answers provided are for informational purposes only and are not part of the Bid Documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, the Department will issue an 

addendum addressing the request.


